



July 8, 2025

Bob DeBlois
232 Realty Associates LLC,
420 Scrabbletown Road
North Kingstown, RI 02852

Re: Water Availability – Village at Tiogue, Coventry, RI

Dear Mr. DeBlois,

In response to your request dated July 2, 2025, please be advised that an existing 8-inch water main runs along East Shore Drive, adjacent to the proposed development site. Water service can be provided to the development.

The Kent County Water Authority has received your application, along with the required documentation and a set of proposed plans. A computerized hydraulic model, based on the flow calculations submitted, was completed and approved on March 19, 2025, for this development.

For your reference, a copy of the KCWA Rules and Regulations is available online at www.kentcountywater.org.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Very truly yours,

Kent County Water Authority

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Gary Glenn", is written over the printed name.

Gary Glenn
Senior Manager of Construction